From: Theron Becker

To: CMHEMS

Subject: daily status report

Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:50:26 PM

Attachments: 3-26-20 PostAcuteCareNBehavioralHealthToHospital Transfer-FInal.pdf

HospitalToFacilityTransfer.pdf

Today’s topics:

Sounds like we are already shaping up to have a crazy weekend. Be on high alert as
we have a cluster of possible cases in the NW area of our district. Keep to our
guidelines:

o Assess at a distance.

o Stay outside as much as possible.

o Wear an N95 with every patient contact.

o Wear a full-face respirator with every suspected infectious patient contact. Put
those patients on an NRB with a mask over it.

o Limit any aerosolizing treatments.

o Call ahead to ERs as soon as possible.

We have “universal masking kits,” now. The duty crews in Bolivar put them together
today and include a paper bag with your name on it, an N95 in it, and a tongue
depressor. (Watch the video that was emailed last night from DeAnna Hedger to find
out what the tongue depressor is for.) Your managers are coordinating getting these
kits to the stations. Not much new for us in this area, use an N95 for every patient
encounter and put it in the paper bag between uses. Only throw it away when you
absolutely have to. We do have some limited supplies of extras. Contact your manager
for a replacement. Additionally, upgrade to your full-face respirator in those situations
already discussed: Suspected or confirmed COVID or any high-risk procedure with
any patient.

All Orbcomm users can now see all ambulances. When I set up everyone’s accounts
last night, I made a mistake where you could only see the ambulances assigned to your
station. That is now fixed. Everyone can see all ambulance locations and status.

There is a new form for all transfers out of the hospital or out of LTC. The current
drafts are attached. The LTC will not accept the patient without this form. Apparently,
this is going into effect immediately. So, take a minute and make sure you have this
form before leaving with the patient. This is a developing process, so be patient as the
rest of CMH figures it out.

Theron Becker
EMS Clinical Chief

Citizens Memorial Hospital / Emergency Medical Services
cell 417-597-3688 / fax 417-328-7209

theron.becker@citizensmemorial.com

CMH EMS Mission:
Provide safe, exceptional, and compassionate care
to our communities with an emphasis on
highly trained and empowered staff.
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Check with provider or hospital to see if TELEHEALTH is offered to prevent unnecessary transfers to the ED

Post-Acute Care and Behavioral Health to Hospital Transfer — COVID-19

It is critical for all Post-Acute and Behavioral Health Facilities to notify EMS and hospital emergency departments

PRIOR TO TRANSFER of the Resident/Patient’s COVID-19 status. This tool should be used to document the
Resident/Patient’s current clinical and COVID-19 status.

INSTRUCTIONS: CHECK THE BOX FOR EACH OF THE CRITERIA APPROPRIATE TO THE RESIDENT/PATIENT STATUS.
FOLLOW THE DIRECTIVE FOR USE OF A STANDARD MASK ON THE PATIENT.

A copy of the form should be provided to the EMS provider.

Facility Date
Contact Information Time
Resident/Patient Name Date of Birth

Reason for resident transfer and any input from the sending Physician/Practitioner

QUESTION 1:
Has the resident/patient been tested for COVID-19? If yes, date of test
Negative Positive
QUESTION 2:
Has the facility had a patient that was suspected or confirmed to have COVID-19? YES
NO
QUESTION 3: MASK THE
Has the transferring facility implemented COVID-19 Screening of Residents, Staff,
Visitors and Vendors for the PAST 14 DAYS or more? YES PATIE“T
NO DURING
QUESTION 4: TO THE
Has the patient or a member of the facility staff been lab tested positive for COVID-19, or in the
past 14 days, been a Person Under Investigation (PUI) for COVID-19, traveled through an airport, HOSPITAI'
traveled on a cruise ship, or had a respiratory illness that was NOT evaluated for COVID-19?
NO YES
QUESTION 5:
Does the resident/patient have a respiratory illness (cough, sneezing, fever>100.4,
shortness of breath, or sore throat?) Or is the resident/patient inmunocompromised? YES
NO
PATIENT MASK IS NOT REQUIRED DURING TRANSPORT
Report called to: Date/time % MMHT!CC.AA L%adin%ﬁ%eu;i

Form updated as of 3/23/2020






HOSPITAL TO FACILITY TRANSFER — COVID-19

INSTRUCTIONS: All hospitalized patients should be assessed for COVID-19 prior to transfer to a post-acute care facility.
This tool should be used to document an individual’s medical status related to COVID-19 and to facilitate communication
between the hospital and the receiving facility during patient transfers. This document must be signed-off by the physician,
APRN, or PA who completes the clinical assessment. A copy of the form should be provided to the EMS provider.

CHECK THE BOX FOR EACH OF THE CRITERIA APPROPRIATE TO THE PATIENT’S STATUS:

Patient Name:

Transferring Facility: Accepting Facility:

Has patient been laboratory tested for COVID-19?

COVID-19 Testing criteria for elderly/medically frail patients — Updated 3/23/2020
* Patients age 65 and older or patients with serious underlying medical conditions AND
* Patient presents with new onset fever 100.4 or greater AND cough OR other respiratory signs including shortness of breath

YES, Patient tested for COVID-19 NO, Test NOT INDICATED per cDC criteria OR,
Date of test in patient with COVID diagnosis,
What was the indication for testing? no fever for the last 72 hours without fever reducing

medications and improvement in respiratory symptoms
AND at least 7 days have passed since symptoms

first appeared.

MAY TRANSFER
Travel/ EXpOSUI'e In the past 14 days, has the patient Respiratory Signs/symptoms of a respiratory
been to any of the restricted travel areas, traveled internationally, illness (cough, sneezing, fever>100.4, shortness of
traveled on a cruise ship, exposed to a person who has been lab breath, sore throat).
tested positive for COVID-19, or is an immunocompromised person.

¥

ﬁ Negative test Positive test h
Patient greater than 14 days * Does patient meet criteria outlined in CDC Interim Guidance for
since travel/exposure Patient less than 14 days Discontinuation of Transmission-Based Precautions and Disposition of
‘ since travel/exposure Hospitalized Patients with COVID-19
MAY TRANSFER * YES NO
TRANSFER TO FACILITY WITH
APPROPRIATE STAFF, PPE AND SPACE Jv J,
TRANSFER TO FACILITY WITH
MAY TRANSFER
Clinical Assessment Completed by (signature) APPROPRIATE STAFF, PPE AND SPACE

Date/Time

Reported to (name of facility staff)

Date/Time

MHA. M-HCA L@’adingAge@
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From: Theron Becker

To: CMHEMS

Subject: Do not BVM during COVID

Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:46:51 PM
Attachments: New Process BVM COVID-19.docx

See attached for current recommendation coming from Cox/Mercy. Dr. Cauchi sent this to me
and indicated he thinks we should also follow suit and not provide any BVM to any patient,
starting immediately. If ventilation is necessary, provide the following in order of most
preferred to least:

e Place an NRB with mask over it on the patient and support the airway with OPA or

NPA.
e Place a supraglottic airway with inline filter to bag. Place suction near mouth.
e Intubate the patient with inline filter to bag. Place suction near mouth.

e Do NOT provide BVM with a mask.

Our new online protocol has been updated to reflect this change.

http://ozarksems.com/protocol-2-330.php

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
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NEW ED/UC/Pre-Hospital PROCEDURE—COVID-19 

Effective 4/3/20

[bookmark: _GoBack]Approved by: Dr. Terrence Coulter, Dr. Staci Rogers

Effective immediately: NO Bag-Valve Mask ventilation should be performed for ED, Urgent Care, or Pre-Hospital patients. The risk for aerosolizing with bag-valve mask ventilation needs to be mitigated as COVID cases begin to rise. This applies to ALL patients, not just known COVID or COVID rule-out. 

· The only ventilation allowed via bag valve apparatus is in conjunction with an endotracheal tube; the face mask portion of the BVM kits must not be utilized

· The face mask portion of the BVM kits should be removed from all kits in your units immediately

Pre-Hospital Considerations: EMS patients in respiratory failure due to any means—be it medical or trauma—will either be intubated or have airway secured with a supraglottic device (i.e. iGel, LMA, etc.) on scene or managed via non-rebreather mask and oral adjuncts/jaw thrust maneuvers until they reach the ED for intubation in a controlled environment. Both Cox and Mercy EMS leaders have already changed their practice to reflect this new procedure. 

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Considerations: 

· Patients will be resuscitated ‘circulation-only’ with chest compressions in both pre-hospital and ED/UC environments until a definitive airway is placed

· This revised CPR process applies on the inpatient areas as well, where coding patients will be transported rapidly to the COVID (or COVID-appropriate) ICU for intubation and continued resuscitation in a controlled environment

· Once the definitive airway has been established, the patient’s respiratory effort can be assisted via bag valve apparatus via the endotracheal tube

· Prior to intubation, maintain airway via oral adjuncts/jaw thrust maneuvers and assist breathing via non-rebreather mask
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